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& Environmental Protection Agency
An Chnfomitaireacht um Choomhing Conshaml

Headquarters, PC Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Mr John Shortt
On behalf of Nevitt Lusk Action Group
Windfiled

Y35 w821

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastdt Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

Nevitt Y35 wez1

Lusk T +353 53 9160600

Go Dublin -
W www.epa.ie
LoCall: 1890 33 55 59

28 November 2018 Reg No W0129-02

THIS LETTER IS FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY
NO ACTION IS REQUIRED BY YOU

Re: Technical Amendment in the name of Integrated Materia!sSqutions Limited
Partnership, for a facility at Hollywood Great, Nags Head, The Naul, County Dublin

Dear Mr Shortt

| am to refer to previous correspondence when the EPA informed you that a final
decision issued in relation to this facility. As your objection was considered during the
process of licensing this facility | now wish to inform you that the EPA received a request
from Integrated Materials Solutions Limited Partnership for a technical amendment,
under Section 42B(1) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended, to their existing
licence for the above mentioned facility.

| copy of the formal Technical Amendment which was issued to the above licensee can

be found on the Agency’s website — www.epa.ie. The Technical Amendment should be
read in conjunction with the existing Licence Reg No W0125-02.

If you have any further queries please contact the undersigned at Telephone No 053
9160600.

Yours sincerely

ﬁ:m-w:g@’g;bﬁ‘\

Eve O’Sullivan

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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Environmental Protection Agency

An Ghofomhaireacht um Chaombind Comhshaoil

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Irelang

Mr Les Doyle Y35 W821

Senior Staff Officer Ceanncheathr{, Bosca Poist 3000
i ekt
Fingal Co Council Y35 W821

County Hall, Main Street T +353 53 9160600
Swords K67 X8Y2 £ fogepate

Co Dublin W: www.epa je

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

28 November 2018 Reg No W(129-02

THIS LETTER 15 FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY
NO ACTION IS REQUIRED BY YOU

Re: Technical Amendment in the name of Integrated Materials Solutions Limited
Partnership, for a facility at Hollywood Great, Nags Head, The Naul, County Dublin

Dear Mr Doyle

| am to refer to previous correspondence when the EPA informed you that a final
decision issued in relation to this facility. As your submission was considered during
the process of licensing this facility | now wish to inform you that the EPA received a
request from Integrated Materials Solutions Limited Partnership for a technical
amendment, under Section 42B(1) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended,
to their existing licence for the above mentioned facility.

| copy of the formal Technical Amendment which was issued to the above licensee can

be found on the Agency’s website — www.epa.ie. The Technical Amendment should be
read in conjunction with the existing Licence Reg No W01239-02.

If you have any further queries please contact the undersigned at Telephone No 053
9160600.

Yours sincerely

e v&@%\r\

Eve O’'Sullivan

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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Environmental Protecticn Agency
An Ghnlomhaireocht are Chasmbnd C it

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate

Mr Pat Doherty County Wexford, Ireland

Executive Officer Y35 Wezf

Inland Fisheries ireland E:S‘Q;‘?;i:::n%a;ﬁfef’sﬁéiﬂﬂo
3044 Lake Drive sggts\t’ag Iiojch Garman, Fire
Citywest Business Campus T 1353539160600

Co Dublin F +353 53 9160699

D24 Y265 W e

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

28 November 2018 Reg No W0129-02

THIS LETTER IS FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY
NO ACTION IS REQUIRED BY YOU

Re: Technical Amendment in the name of Integrated Materials Solutions Limited
Partnership, for a facility at Hollywood Great, Nags Head, The Naul, County Dublin

Dear Mr Doherty

| am to refer to previous correspondence when the EPA informed you that a final
decision issued in relation to this facility. As your submission was considered during
the process of licensing this facility | now wish to inform you that the EPA received a
request from Integrated Materials Solutions Limited Partnership for a technical
amendment, under Section 42B(1) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended,
to their existing licence for the above mentioned facility.

| copy of the formal Technical Amendment which was issued to the above licensee can

be found on the Agency’s website — www.epa.ie. The Technical Amendment should be
read in conjunction with the existing Licence Reg No W0129-02,

If you have any further queries please contact the undersigned at Telephone No 053
9160600.

Yours sincerely

ﬁuﬂ-- D_‘S@%\T\

Eve O’Sullivan

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
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i Environmental Protection Agency
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ms Mary Boothman Y35 W821
DeVEIOpment Appllcatlons Unit Ceannchea_thru, Bosc_a Poist;inoo
Department of Culture, Heritage and the (O Al 1
Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Gaeltacht Y35 Wa21
Newtown Road T +353 53 9160600
F: +353 53 9160699
Wexford E: info@epa.ie

W www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

28 November 2018 Reg No W0129-02

THIS LETTER 1S FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY
NO ACTION IS REQUIRED BY YOU

Re: Technical Amendment in the name of Integrated Materials Sclutions Limited
Partnership, for a facility at Hollywood Great, Nags Head, The Naul, County Dublin

Dear Ms Boothman

| am to refer to previous correspondence when the EPA informed you that a final
decision issued in relation to this facility. As your submission was considered during
the process of licensing this facility | now wish to inform you that the EPA received a
request from Integrated Materials Solutions Limited Partnership for a technical
amendment, under Section 42B(1) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended,
to their existing licence for the above mentioned facility.

| copy of the formal Technical Amendment which was issued to the above licensee can

be found on the Agency’s website —www.epa.ie. The Technical Amendment should be
read in conjunction with the existing Licence Reg No W0129-02.

If you have any further queries please contact the undersigned at Telephone No 053
9160600.

Yours sincerely

ﬁm—- vgﬁ’%{\

Eve O’Sullivan

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability



